STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950

E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
Web Site: portal.ct.gov/csc

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
June 11, 2024

Bruce McDermott, Esq.
Murtha Cullina LLP

One Century Tower

265 Church Street, 9th floor
New Haven, CT 06510-1220
bmcdermott@murthalaw.com

RE: DOCKET NO. 3B- The United Illuminating Company Amended Certificate of
Environmental Compatibility and Public Need for replacement of a portion of the existing
Derby — Shelton 115-kV electric transmission line facility. Reopening of this Certificate based
on changed conditions pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes §4-181a(b) — Compliance
with Condition Nos. 1 and 2 of Partial Development and Management Plan II.

Dear Attorney McDermott:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of correspondence dated June 10, 2024
regarding compliance with Condition Nos. 1 and 2 of the Council’s July 21, 2023 Partial
Development and Management Plan II (Partial D&M Plan II) approval to submit staging/laydown
area(s) and provisions for erosion and sedimentation controls and to submit the name and contact
information for the spill response contractor and the local emergency community coordinator prior
to commencement of construction for the above-referenced facility.

The Council acknowledges that Partial D&M Plan II Condition Nos. 1 and 2 have been satisfied.
This acknowledgment applies only to the Partial D&M Plan II conditions satisfied by the June 10,
2024 correspondence. Requests for any changes to the D&M Plan shall be approved by Council
staff in accordance with Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies (RCSA) §16-50j-62(b).

Please be advised that deviations from the Council’s Decision & Order and D&M Plan approvals
are enforceable under the provisions of Connecticut General Statutes § 16-50u. Furthermore, the
Certificate Holder is responsible for reporting requirements pursuant to RCSA §16-505-62.

Thank you for your attention and cooperation.

Sincerely,

y vy -

Melanie A. Bachman
Executive Director

MAB/MP/laf
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June 10, 2024

Melanie A. Bachman, Esq.
Executive Director/Staff Attorney
Connecticut Siting Council

10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

Re: Docket No. 3B - The United llluminating Company Application for a Certificate of
Environmental Compatibility and Public Need for the Derby Junction to Ansonia 115-KV
Transmission Line Rebuild Project — Notice of Laydown Area & Spill Response
Contractor/Regional Emergency Community Coordinator

Dear Ms. Bachman:

Pursuant to the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies Section 16-50j-62(b)(2) and
Attachment G to the project’s Development & Management Plan, The United llluminating
Company (“UI”) notifies the Council that a construction laydown area for the Project and the
Spill Response Contractor/Regional Emergency Community Coordinator.

The Laydown yard will be located at 12 Division Street, Derby in Derby. The Laydown area is
shown on the attached image. If additional laydown yards are identified, Ul will notify the
council accordingly.

The Company’s Erosion and Sediment Control (“E&SC”) plan will utilize Best Management
Practices and proper erosion controls as required throughout the duration of the Company’s
use of the Laydown property. The Company does not believe that the location will require
significant E&SCs since the property will be mostly milled/paved during the project. The
property will not be used as a soil stockpile area and no subsurface disturbance is expected.
The Company’s E&SC controls will include:

¢ The installation and maintenance of filter sock around perimeter of detention pond, as
needed.

e The installation and maintenance of inlet protection for all drainage on site, if needed.
e The use of dust control measures, if needed (i.e., water trucks). Equipment brought to

and stored at the laydown area will be cleaned free of invasive species prior to
mobilization from the project sites.
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The Spill Response Contractor services for the project will be provided by:

Veolia Environmental Services
136 Rockwell Road
Newington, CT 06111
860-667-6003

The Regional Emergency Community Coordinator contact for the project is:

Nicole Velardi, Regional Coordinator (Region 2)
860-685-8105
Demhs.region2@ct.gov

An original will be mailed via first-class mail to the Siting Council.
Should the Council have any questions regarding this filing, please do not hesitate to contact

me.

Very truly yours,
Signature: Lﬂ”ﬁ@ Borfol

Lynn&Borsoi (Jun 10, 2024 10:37 EDT)

Email: lborsoi@uinet.com

Lynne Borsoi

Internal Use



Photo: Contractor laydown area along Division Street in Derby, CT.
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